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effectuates the program goals or agency 
priorities (2 CFR 200.340). 

VI. Award Administration Information 
1. Award Notices: If your application 

is successful, we notify your U.S. 
Representative and U.S. Senators and 
send you a Grant Award Notification 
(GAN); or we may send you an email 
containing a link to access an electronic 
version of your GAN. We may notify 
you informally, also. 

If your application is not evaluated or 
not selected for funding, we notify you. 

2. Administrative and National Policy 
Requirements: We identify 
administrative and national policy 
requirements in the application package 
and reference these and other 
requirements in the Applicable 
Regulations section of this notice. 

We reference the regulations outlining 
the terms and conditions of an award in 
the Applicable Regulations section of 
this notice and include these and other 
specific conditions in the GAN. The 
GAN also incorporates your approved 
application as part of your binding 
commitments under the grant. 

3. Open Licensing Requirements: 
Unless an exception applies, if you are 
awarded a grant under this competition, 
you will be required to openly license 
to the public grant deliverables created 
in whole, or in part, with Department 
grant funds. When the deliverable 
consists of modifications to pre-existing 
works, the license extends only to those 
modifications that can be separately 
identified and only to the extent that 
open licensing is permitted under the 
terms of any licenses or other legal 
restrictions on the use of pre-existing 
works. Additionally, a grantee or 
subgrantee that is awarded competitive 
grant funds must have a plan to 
disseminate these public grant 
deliverables. This dissemination plan 
can be developed and submitted after 
your application has been reviewed and 
selected for funding. For additional 
information on the open licensing 
requirements please refer to 2 CFR 
3474.20. 

4. Reporting: (a) If you apply for a 
grant under this competition, you must 
ensure that you have in place the 
necessary processes and systems to 
comply with the reporting requirements 
in 2 CFR part 170 should you receive 
funding under the competition. This 
does not apply if you have an exception 
under 2 CFR 170.110(b). 

(b) At the end of your project period, 
you must submit a final performance 
report, including financial information, 
as directed by the Secretary. If you 
receive a multiyear award, you must 
submit an annual performance report 

that provides the most current 
performance and financial expenditure 
information as directed by the Secretary 
under 34 CFR 75.118. The Secretary 
may also require more frequent 
performance reports under 34 CFR 
75.720(c). For specific requirements on 
reporting, please go to www.ed.gov/ 
fund/grant/apply/appforms/ 
appforms.html. 

5. Performance Measures: For the 
purposes of the Government 
Performance and Results Act of 1993 
and Department reporting under 34 CFR 
75.110, the following measure will be 
used by the Department to evaluate the 
success of the GPA short-term program: 
The percentage of GPA short-term 
project participants who disseminated 
information about or materials from 
their group project abroad through more 
than one outreach activity within six 
months of returning to their home 
institution. The following measure will 
be used by the Department to evaluate 
the success of the GPA long-term 
program: The percentage of GPA long- 
term project participants who increased 
their reading, writing, and/or listening/ 
speaking foreign language scores by one 
proficiency level. The efficiency of the 
GPA long-term program will be 
measured by considering the cost per 
GPA participant who increased his/her 
foreign language score in reading, 
writing, and/or listening/speaking by at 
least one proficiency level. 

The information provided by grantees 
in their performance reports submitted 
via the International Resource 
Information System (IRIS) will be the 
source of data for this measure. 
Reporting screens for institutions can be 
viewed at: http://iris.ed.gov/iris/pdfs/ 
gpa_director.pdf and http://iris.ed.gov/ 
iris/pdfs/gpa_participant.pdf. 

VII. Other Information 
Accessible Format: On request to the 

program contact person listed under FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT, 
individuals with disabilities can obtain 
this document and a copy of the 
application package in an accessible 
format. The Department will provide the 
requestor with an accessible format that 
may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or 
text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 
file, braille, large print, audiotape, or 
compact disc, or other accessible format. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. You may access the official 
edition of the Federal Register and the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 
www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can 
view this document, as well as all other 
documents of this Department 

published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Portable Document Format 
(PDF). To use PDF you must have 
Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at the site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Michelle Asha Cooper, 
Acting Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary 
Education. 
[FR Doc. 2021–24645 Filed 11–10–21; 8:45 am] 
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Bio Energy (Ohio II), LLC; 
Supplemental Notice That Initial 
Market-Based Rate Filing Includes 
Request for Blanket Section 204 
Authorization 

This is a supplemental notice in the 
above-referenced proceeding of Bio 
Energy (Ohio II), LLC’s application for 
market-based rate authority, with an 
accompanying rate tariff, noting that 
such application includes a request for 
blanket authorization, under 18 CFR 
part 34, of future issuances of securities 
and assumptions of liability. 

Any person desiring to intervene or to 
protest should file with the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 
First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426, 
in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice 
and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 
385.214). Anyone filing a motion to 
intervene or protest must serve a copy 
of that document on the Applicant. 

Notice is hereby given that the 
deadline for filing protests with regard 
to the applicant’s request for blanket 
authorization, under 18 CFR part 34, of 
future issuances of securities and 
assumptions of liability, is November 
26, 2021. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http://
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
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1 The EIS for the Golden Pass LNG Export Project 
and Expansion Pipeline Project were filed in Docket 
Nos. CP14–517–000, CP14–518–000 under 
Accession No. 20160729–4002. 

eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 
link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
may mail similar pleadings to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426. Hand delivered submissions in 
docketed proceedings should be 
delivered to Health and Human 
Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, Maryland 20852. 

In addition to publishing the full text 
of this document in the Federal 
Register, the Commission provides all 
interested persons an opportunity to 
view and/or print the contents of this 
document via the internet through the 
Commission’s Home Page (http://
www.ferc.gov) using the ‘‘eLibrary’’ link. 
Enter the docket number excluding the 
last three digits in the docket number 
field to access the document. At this 
time, the Commission has suspended 
access to the Commission’s Public 
Reference Room, due to the 
proclamation declaring a National 
Emergency concerning the Novel 
Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19), issued 
by the President on March 13, 2020. For 
assistance, contact the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission at 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call 
toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 
502–8659. 

Dated: November 5, 2021. 
Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2021–24653 Filed 11–10–21; 8:45 am] 
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Golden Pass Pipeline Company, LLC; 
Notice of Intent To Prepare an 
Environmental Impact Statement for 
the Proposed MP66–69 Compression 
Relocation and Modification 
Amendment and the Proposed MP33 
Compressor Station Modification 
Amendment and Request for 
Comments on Environmental Issues 

The staff of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (FERC or 
Commission) will prepare an 
environmental impact statement (EIS) 
that will discuss the environmental 
impacts of the proposed MP66–69 
Compression Relocation and 
Modification Amendment and the 
proposed MP33 Compressor Station 
Modification Amendment 

(Amendments), involving construction 
and operation of facilities by Golden 
Pass Pipeline Company, LLC (Golden 
Pass) in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana and 
Orange County, Texas. The original 
Golden Pass LNG Export Project and 
Expansion Pipeline Project were 
reviewed in the 2016 Final 
Environmental Impact Statement issued 
in Docket No. CP14–517–000 and CP14– 
518–000 for the Golden Pass LNG 
Export Project (2016 FEIS), and the 
Order Granting Authorizations Under 
Sections 3 and 7 of the Natural Gas Act 
was issued on December 21, 2016. The 
Commission will use this EIS in its 
decision-making process to determine 
whether the Amendments are in the 
public convenience and necessity. The 
schedule for preparation of the EIS is 
discussed in the Schedule for 
Environmental Review section of this 
notice. 

As part of the National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA) review process, the 
Commission takes into account 
concerns the public may have about 
proposals and the environmental 
impacts that could result whenever it 
considers the issuance of an 
authorization. This gathering of public 
input is referred to as ‘‘scoping;’’ and 
staff intends to prepare an EIS that will 
address the concerns received in 
response to this notice based on Golden 
Pass’s Amendments. The EIS will tier 
off Commission staff’s EIS and its 
findings and conclusions for the Golden 
Pass LNG Export Project and Expansion 
Pipeline Project approved in the 
December 21, 2016 Order.1 Therefore, 
the Commission requests comments on 
potential alternatives and impacts 
regarding the Amendments, and any 
relevant information, studies, or 
analyses of any kind concerning impacts 
affecting the quality of the human 
environment. To ensure that your 
comments are timely and properly 
recorded, please submit your comments 
so that the Commission receives them in 
Washington, DC on or before 5:00 p.m. 
Eastern Time on December 6, 2021. 
Further details on how to submit 
comments are provided in the Public 
Participation section of this notice. 

Golden Pass provided landowners 
with a fact sheet prepared by the FERC 
entitled ‘‘An Interstate Natural Gas 
Facility On My Land? What Do I Need 
To Know?’’ which addresses typically 
asked questions, including how to 
participate in the Commission’s 
proceedings. This fact sheet along with 

other landowner topics of interest are 
available for viewing on the FERC 
website (www.ferc.gov) under the 
Natural Gas Questions or Landowner 
Topics link. 

Public Participation 
There are three methods you can use 

to submit your comments to the 
Commission. The Commission 
encourages electronic filing of 
comments and has staff available to 
assist you at (866) 208–3676 or 
FercOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. Please 
carefully follow these instructions so 
that your comments are properly 
recorded. 

(1) You can file your comments 
electronically using the eComment 
feature, which is located on the 
Commission’s website (www.ferc.gov) 
under the link to FERC Online. Using 
eComment is an easy method for 
submitting brief, text-only comments on 
a project; 

(2) You can file your comments 
electronically by using the eFiling 
feature, which is also on the 
Commission’s website (www.ferc.gov) 
under the link to FERC Online. With 
eFiling, you can provide comments in a 
variety of formats by attaching them as 
a file with your submission. New 
eFiling users must first create an 
account by clicking on ‘‘eRegister.’’ You 
will be asked to select the type of filing 
you are making; a comment on a 
particular project is considered a 
‘‘Comment on a Filing’’; or 

(3) You can file a paper copy of your 
comments by mailing them to the 
Commission. Be sure to reference the 
Project docket numbers (CP21–1–000; 
CP21–458–000) on your letter. 
Submissions sent via the U.S. Postal 
Service must be addressed to: Kimberly 
D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street 
NE, Room 1A, Washington, DC 20426. 
Submissions sent via any other carrier 
must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, 
Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, 
Rockville, MD 20852. 

Additionally, the Commission offers a 
free service called eSubscription. This 
service provides automatic notification 
of filings made to subscribed dockets, 
document summaries, and direct links 
to the documents. Go to https://
www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/overview to 
register for eSubscription. 

Summary of the Proposed Amendments 
Golden Pass proposes to relocate, 

modify, and eliminate certain pipeline 
facilities previously approved by the 
Commission, but not yet constructed, as 
part of the Pipeline Expansion Project 
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